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February 1, 2016
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL & U. S. MAIL

Phil Wyels, Esq.

Assistant Chief Counsel

Office of Chief Counsel

State Water Resources Control Board
1001 I Street

Sacramento, CA. 95814
pwyels@waterboards.ca.gov

Re:  Public Records Act Request for Communications between Olffice of Chief
Counsel and Petitioners regarding pending SWRCB/OCC File A-2386

Dear Mr. Wyels:

This is a public records act request sent to you in your capacity as the contact
person for PRA requests that do not fall within any other specific category as per the
State Water Boards website. We hereby request, pursuant to California Public
Records Act (Government Code Section 6250, ef seq.), the following public records
(including any records stored in electronic media):

1. Copies of any emails, letters, or other written communications between
any member or representative of Office of Chief Counsel (including but
not limited to Emil Wadhwani, Esq.) and any representative or counsel for
the Natural Resources Defense Council, Inc., Heal the Bay, or Los
Angeles Waterkeeper concerning SWRCB/OCC File A-2386;

2. Copies of any notes taken in any format that describe or memorialize any
telephonic communications between the Office of Chief Counsel and any
representative or counsel of the Natural Resources Defense Council, Inc.,
Heal the Bay, or Los Angeles Waterkeeper concerning SWRCB/OCC File
A-2386. This will include, but is not limited to, any notes of a telephonic
conversation between Ms. Wadhwani and Ms. Hyatt on September 22,
2015;
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3. Copies of any emails, memoranda, or other written communications by
any member of the Office of Chief Counsel to any other member (or
members) of the Office of Chief Counsel that purport to quote,
summarize, or otherwise describe communications referenced in
categories no. 1 or 2 above.

4. Copies of any document related to or referencing in any fashion a
determination or decision by the Office of Chief Counsel to the effect that
nothing prevented the Natural Resources Defense Council, Inc., Heal the
Bay and LA Waterkeeper from “supplementing” their petition of May 28,
2015 designated as File No. A-2386.

Pursuant to the Public Records Act, I will expect a communication by 10 days from
the date of this request, or by no later than February 11, 2016. Please provide these
requested records in an electronic format (CD or electronic mail) or, if that option is
unavailable, we will pay for the reasonable and direct cost of duplicating the
documents.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any further clarification regarding
this request.

Very truly yours,

LS

Norman A. Dupont

ccC: Miles P. Hogan, Esq.
Richard Montevideo, Esq.
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